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Oxigen 
working for a cleaner environment 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd 
Merrywell Industrial Estate 
Ballymount Road Lower 
Dublin 22 

+353.(0).1.465.9868 Tel 
+353.(0).1.456.7192 Fax 

Attn: Mr. D6nal Howley 
Environmental Protection Age 
Regional Inspectorate 
Mc Cumiskey House 
Richview 
Clonskeagh 
Dublin 14 

Our Ref: EPA208-200907GF 

Dear Mr. Howley, 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd. wishes to apply to the Agency for a Technical Amendment to licence 
WO208-01 in order to facilitate the development of a separate waste facility (Dublin City Council 
Recycling Materials Recovery Facility) on site which is to be covered by a separate EPA Licence 
(Licence Register No. WO238-0 1). 

no. 
Dry 

The technical amendment includes changes to be made as follows: 

Shrinkage of site boundary. Attached Drawing 1 outlines the existing site boundary covered by W0208- 
01. It is proposed to the Agency to shrink the size of the site boundary covered by WO208-01 as per 
attached Drawing 2. All activities outside of the newly shrunk boundary would be covered by new 
licence WO238-01 if granted. A clear and permanent boundary fence will be erected between the two 
sites as per detail in application WO238-01. 

Reduction in tonnage allowance by 100,000 tonnes per annum of Household (Dry Recyclables) 
material to facilitate the applicatiion by Ihblin City Council to the Agency for a licence to accept 
100,000 tonnes per annum under licence. application WO238-0 1. Currently, Oxigen are permitted to 
accept under Schedule A section A . 2  Wmte Acceptence of WO2084 1, 180,000 tonnes per annum of 
Household (Dry Recyclables) waste. It is proposed that the reduction of 100,000 tonnes is taken from 
this allowance to leave Oxigen with a tonnage acceptance allowance of 80,000 tonnes per annum of 
Household (Dry Recyclables) waste. 

Reduction in emissions monitoring points for dust and noise (removal of D2 and N3). In view of the 
fact that these points exist on the portion of the site which will be operated by Dublin City Council, and 
on the understanding that the same or an increased amount of  monitoring points will be proposed by 
Dublin City Council for their portion of the site. It is proposed by Dublin City Council to have their 
own separate foul and surface water drainage from their portion of the site, therefore our foul and 
surface monitoring points remain the sarne with no changes proposed. If this proposal is acceptable to 
the Agency we would ask that it is granted in conjunction with the issuance of Licence WO238-01 in 
order that continuity of licence cover for the entire site will occur. 

Trusting this is satisfactory; please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd 
Merrywell Industrial Estate 
Ballymount Road Lower 
Dublin 22, Ireland 

Phone +353 I 426 3126 Fax +353 I 4367192 Mobile:+353 86 1719510 email gfree@oxigen.ie 
Oxigen 1s a Lradeinark of 
Oxigen Eiivironinental Lirniled 
Incorporatirig Wheel Bin Services 
Limited 
Registered 011 Iieiarid No. 315604 
Directors 
Sean Doyle 
Aldan Doyle 
Peter McLoughiin 
Martyn ayrne 
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Dublin 14 

Oxigen 
working for a cleaner environment 

Oxigeri Environmental Ltd 
Merrywell Industrial Estate 
Ballymoiint Road Lower 
Dublln 22 

+353.(0).1.465.9868 Tel 
+353.(0).1.456.7192 Fax  

Our Ref: EPA208-2009r7GF 

Dear Mr. Howley, 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd. wishes to apply to the Agency for a Technical Amendment to licence no. 
WO208-0 1 in order to facilitate the development of a separate waste facility (Dublin City Council Dry 
Recycling Materials Recovery Facility) on site which is to be covered by a separate EPA Licence 
(Licence Register No. WO238-0 1). 

The technical amendment includes changes to be made as follows: 

Shrinkage of site boundary. Attached Drawing 1 outlines the existing site boundary covered by W0208- 
01. It is proposed to the Agency to shrink the size of the site boundary covered by WO208-01 as per 
attached Drawing.2. All activities outside of the newly shrunk boundary would be covered by new 
licence WO238-0 1 if granted. A clear and permanent boundary fence will be erected between the two 
sites as per detail in application WO238-0 I .  

Reduction in tonnage allowance by 100,000 tonnes per annum of Household (Dry Recyclables) 
material to facilitate the application by Dublin City Council to the Agency for a licence to accept 
100,000 tonnes per annum under licence application WO238-0 1. Currently, Oxigen are permitted to 
accept under Schedule A section A.2 Waste Acceptence of WO208-01, 180,000 tonnes per annum of 
Household (Dry Recyclables) waste. It is proposed that the reduction of 100,000 tonnes is taken from 
this allowance to leave Oxigen with a tonnage acceptance allowance of 80,000 tonnes per annum of 
Household (Dry Recyclables) waste. 

Reduction in emissions monitoring points for dust and noise (removal of D2 and N3). In view of the 
fact that these points exist on the portion of the site which will be operated by Dublin City Council, and 
on the understanding that the same or an increased amount of monitoring points will be proposed by 
Dublin City Council for their portion oflhe site. It is proposed by Dublin City Council to have their 
own separate foul and surface water drainage from their portion of the site, therefore our foul and 
surface monitoring points remain the same with no changes proposed. If this proposal is acceptable to 
the Agency we would ask that it is granted in conjunction with the issuance of Licence WO238-01 in 
order that continuity of licence cover for the entire site will occur. 

please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries. 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd 
Merrywell Industrial Estate 
Ballymount Road Lower 
Dublin 22, Ireland 

Phone +353 I 426 3126 Fax +353 I 4567192 Mobile:+353 86 1719510 email g$ree@oxigen.ie 
Origen 15 a trademark of 
Oxigen Environmental liinited 
lncorporating Wheel Bin Service5 
limited 
Registered in Ireland No. 315604 
Directorb 
Sean Doyle 
Atdan Doyle 
Peter McLoughlm 

Is00001.2lx10 Martyn Bvrne 
IUAL l lY  

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:00:26:13



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:00:26:13



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:00:26:13



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:00:26:13



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 26-07-2013:00:26:13


